M.C.C.A.

Lauren Haven
Administrator

Stephen Gorden, President
Cumberland County

Brian Hobart, Vice President
Sagadahoc County

Norm Fournier, Secrstary-Treasurer
Aroostook County

Maine County Commissioners Assoclatlon

MAINE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ASSOCIATION

Board of Directors’ Meeting Agenda
July 14*, 2021 10:00 am via Zoom

I.  Call to Order
Il.  Attendance: Phone attendees will be requested to introduce themselves.
. Approval of the Agenda
IV.  Approval of the Minutes
V.  Officer Reports:
A. Finance
1. Financial Report - Lauren Haven
2. Treasurer: Norm Fournier
1. Comments about the state of MCCA finances
2. Budget and Finance Committee = Norm Fournier, Chair
B. NACo: Peter Baldacci & Sharyn Pohiman — Updates on Annual Meeting, Federal legislation, national
programs and resources
C. President - Announcements - Scheduled for next meetings: August, Summary of Legislative year and
final outcome of Bills pertinent to Counties by James Cohen; scheduled for September, luncheon
meeting at the Senator - MACCAM to review County ARP projects.
VI. Committee Reports
A. Standing Committees:
1. Legislative Policy Committee — Brian Hobart, Chair, James Cohen, Verrill Dana
2. Risk Pool Agency - Norm Fournier and Malcolm Ulmer
3. Affiliate Organization Committee Reports - recognize those in attendance or submitted
information.
4. Other
B. Ad Hoc Committees:
1. Update on the American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) discussions between MMA/MCCA
C. MCCA staff Reporting - Admin. Lauren Haven
VIL. New Business
Vill.  Adjournment



Lauren Haven
Administrator

Stephen Gorden, President
Cumberland County

Brian Hobart, Vice President
Sagadahoc County

Norm Fournier, Secretary-Treasurer
Aroostook County

MAINE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ASSOCIATION
Board of Directors’ Meeting Minutes
MCCA Zoom Conference, June 9th, 2021

L, II. Call to Order and Roll Call Attendance

MCCA President Steve Gorden called the meeting to order at approximately 10:00 am. Attendees announced
themselves.

DIRECTORS PRESENT:
Aroostook — Comm. Norman Fournier
Cumberland — Comm. Steve Gorden
Hancock ~ Comm. William Clark
Kennebec — Admin. Bob Devlin proxy for Comm. George Jabar
Knox —~ Comm. Sharyn Pohlman
Lincoln — Comm. William Blodgeit
Oxford — Admin. Donald Durrah proxy for Comm, Steven Merrill
Penobscot — Comm. Peter Baldacci
Piscataquis— Comm. Wayne Erkkinen
Sagadahoc - Comm. Brian Hobant
Somerset — Admin. Dawn DiBlasi proxy for Comm. Newell Graf
Waldo ~ Comm. Betty Johnson
Washington — Comm. Chris Gardner
York ~ Comm. Richard Dutremble

OTHERS PRESENT:
Hancock - Admin. Scott Adkins
Lincoln - Admin. Carrie Kipfer
Penobscot — Erika Honey
Piscataquis- Comm. Mike Williams
Sagadahoc — Admin. Pam Hile
Maine Broadband Coalition — Andrew Butcher (11:30 am)

DIRECTORS ABSENT:
Androscoggin — Comm. Noel Madore
Kennebec - Comm. George Jabar
Oxford - Comm. Steven Merrill
Somerset — Comm. Newell Graf

STAFF PRESENT:
Risk Pool Manager — Malcolm Ulmer
Administrator - Lauren Haven



IIL.

IV.

VI

Approval of the Agenda

President Steve Gorden asked if there any additions to the agenda noting the broadband discussion was scheduled for
11:30 am. There were no additions requested. Comm. Hobart moved to approve the agenda as written. The motion was
seconded by Comm. Bill Blodgett, and Comm. Gorden stated the agenda was approved.

Approval of the Minutes

President Gorden asked for a motion to approve the minutes from the prior month’s meeting. Comm. Fournier moved to

approve the minutes from the Board of Directors meeting on May 12" The motion was seconded by Comm. Hobart and

the motion passed with no revisions.

Officer Reports

A. Finance

1. Lauren Haven presented the monthly Financial Reports and invited questions. Lauren mentioned she was
working on audit documentation for RHR Smith. Conm. Hobart moved te approve the financial reports
seconded by Conun. Fournier and the motion passed with no opposition.

2. Treasurer: Norm Fournier

a. Comments about the state of MCCA finances.

b. Budget and Finance Committee
Comm. Fournier stated the finances for the organization were in good shape and there was nothing further
to report to the Board.

B. NACo: Peter Baldacci - Updates on Federal legislation, national programs and resources

Comm. Baldacci reported NACo’s 2021 Annual Conference was set for July 9-12 in Prince George’s County,
Maryland. He and Comm. Sharyn Pohlman planned to attend on MCCA’s behalf. Comm, Baldacci said he expected
to bring back more information on the US Treasury guidance and the Medicaid coverage issue. He was looking
forward to the conference. Comm. Gorden asked if the compensation for former Penobscot Administrator, Bill
Collins would be an appropriate use of the rescue funds. Comm. Baldacci said it is clearly a legitimate
reimbursement. The group talked about the possibility of a collaborative project. Counties partnering with
municipalities could develop a method similar to a program for grant requests, reviewing ideas brought forth by
towns. Comm. Pohlman said there were many questions about the use of the funds. Maine Municipal Assoc. should
be assisting towns. Comm. Johnson said they were considering giving an employee a stipend for extra work on the
project. Comm. Fournier said Aroostook was taking the same approach as Penobscot, accept they will hire an
employee. Also, there are 20 municipalities who have volunteered to help with funding for the person who will help
facilitate the project.

Comm. Gardiner recommended that counties not partner with the state on how to use the money as we always get
the short end of the stick; it’s like opening a pandora’s box. Admin. Scott Adkins said the money should be flowing
fairly freely to municipalities. Comm. Gorden thought the states are responsible for what towns do with the money.

President: Consider August respite.
Comm. Gorden suggested during the board meeting in August participants could use a portion of the meeting as a

workshop on the funding and how it might be used. We could have a short mecting and then a workshop. The
Executive Committee would discuss the topic closer to the date and make a recommendation.

Commiittee Reports

A. Standing Committees

1. Legislative Policy Committee — Brian Hobart, Chair

Comm. Hobart reported Jim Cohen and Clara McConnell were absent from this meeting as they were
occupied with legistative activities due to the session quickly coming to a close. Jim Cohen reported at the



VIIL

LPC meeting on Monday there was much work left to be done and many bills were expected to be carried
over. The Governor was looking for a bipartisan budget. All bills with a fiscal note would need to go to the
Appropriation Committee table. The Bonding bill had been killed as requested.

Register of Probate Kathleen Ayers sent an email reporting LD 480 was voted to reconsider and was tabled.
She spent all day last Friday in work sessions. She was glad she attended because they were able to make
the point that the Counties were insisting on a fiscal note on those issues.
Comm. Hobart reported that the bili regarding remote meetings (LD 32 "An Act Regarding Remote
Participation in Public Proceedings”) had passed. The MACCAM group would be asked to help develop a
standard protocol for counties to consider adopting.
2. Risk Pool Agency - Norm Fournier and Malcolm Ulmer- Comm. Fournier said there was nothing to report.
3. Affiliate Organization Committee Reports:
MACCAM - Admin. Bob Devlin said the group would meet later this month.
4. Other — No other business was brought before the board.
Comm. Hobart announced the retirement of Sagadahoc County Admin. Pamela Hile. The group
congratulated Pam, thanking her for years of service dedicated to county government. Everyone wished her
well in the future. A barbeque celebration was planned at the Sagadahoc Courthouse tomorrow, June 10",
B. Ad Hoc Committees —
1. Update on the American Rescue Plan Act {ARPA) discussions between MMA/MCCA: Comm. Steve
Gorden said there was nothing new to report. Admin Carrie Kipfer said there was a meeting scheduled for
the following week.
C. MCCA Suaff Reporting — Admin. Lauren Haven
New Business
Comm. Gorden announced that Peggy Schaffer, Executive Director of ConnectME was planning to attend this meeting
to open a discussion about broadband projects. However, she was in an emergency meeting. Andrew Butcher from

Maine Broadband Coalition would give an informational presentation at 11:30. At 10:45 Comm. Baldacci made a
motion to recess until 11:30 seconded by Comm. Fournier and the motion passed.

Attendees reconvened at 11:30 and Mr. Butcher jumped right into his presentation. He shared a crowdsourcing map with
speed testing. He announced MCCA would be assisting as “co-host” for the Regional Broadband Dialogues Kick Off
Event June 25™ at 9:00 am for the purpose of engaging diverse sectors to highlight and promote cross sector
collaboration in support of broadband planning and development.

Admin. DiBlasi described a study performed by a Somerset employee documenting cell phone and internet connectivity
in various locations.

Admin. Ryan Pelletier invited attendees (o participate in a workshop sponsored by Aroostook County. He would send the
registration link when it became available. Comm. Erkkinen said Piscataquis had signed up for a study. The contractor is
Brian Lapold Casco Bay Advisors.

Comm. Pohlman asked if counties could have a copy of the presentation. Mr. Butcher said he would share it via email
upon request. Email requests should be sent to connecti@ MaineBroadbandCoalition.org. Also, the speed test map can be
found at the following link: htips:/expressoptimizer.net/projects/Maine/speediestinap.php. Comm. Gorden thanked him
for his time and information.




VIII. Adjournment

MCCA President Steve Gorden invited a motion to adjourn at approximately 12:30 p.m. Comm. Hobart made the
motion seconded by Comm. Baldacci, and the motion to adjourn was approved,

Respectfully submitted,

o T

MCCA Administrator, Lauren Haven

Attested:

MCCA Secretary-Treasurer, Comm. Norman Fournier



MAINE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ASSOCIATION
June 2021 Financial Report

Attached please find the financial reports for the month of June 2021. The Balance Sheet shows total
assets and liabilities at $184,840.63. This amount includes $12,452 from the money market account
MCCA established for MainePERS employer contributions. Please note, $2,500 which had been
reserved from 2020 for the audit has been spent. Attached please find the bill with the account line items
for reference.

Debits to the bank account in June totaled $12,933.74, and $56.93 was credited to the checking account.
The debits were from normal operating expenses during the month and the credits were from our
endorsement of the NACo Live Healthy Program and account interest.

Additional details of financial transactions appear in the Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual, Transaction
Detail, Expenses by Vendor, and Profit & Loss Previous Year Comparison reports. Please don’t hesitate

to contact me with any questions and please let me know if you would like to see anything presented
differently in the financial reports.

Respectfully submitted,

A A

Lauren Haven
Administrator

Accepted by: Date: July 14,2021

Norman Fournier, Secretary-Treasurer



Maine County Commissioners Association
4 Gabriel Drive, Suite 2 — Ref. Noy
Augusta, Maine 04330 06/10/21
VT Bill Due  086/20/21
RHR Smith & Company Terms
Certified Public Accounts g.% .
Memo 2018/2019 Audit
3 OId Orchard Road %.
Buxton ME 04093 %? '
Expenses
Account Memo Amount Customer:Job Class
Pass Through 1120-00 Audit 2,500.00
Financial Audit 6013-00 1.500.00

Bill Total :

Expense Total : 4,000.00

$4,000.00




Maine County Commissioners Association

Balance Sheet (accrual)
As of June 30, 2021

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1000-00 - Bank and Cash Accounts
1010-00 - MCCA Checking-Savings Bank
1020-00 . Money Market Account
1030-00 - Petty Cash Account
Total 1000-00 - Bank and Cash Accounts
Total Checking/Savings
Accounts Receivable
1300-00 - Receivables
Total Accounts Receivable
Total Current Assets
Fixed Assets
1200-00 - Fixed Assets
1210-00 - Accumulated Depreciation
1220-00 - Equipment
Total 1200-00 - Fixed Assets
Total Fixed Assets

TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabllities
2100-00 - Other Current Liabilities
2120-00 - MainePERS Employee Contribution
2130-00 - Employee Health Insurance Contr
2140-00 - Accrued Vacation
Total 2100-00 - Other Current Liabilities
Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity
3000-00 - Equity Accounts
3020-00 - Fund Balance to Current Yr Inc
Total 3000-00 - Equity Accounts
3100-00 - Earnings
Net Income
Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

June
2021

171,102.02
12,452.61
200.00
183,754.63
183,754.63

500.00
500.00
184,254.63

-6,074.00
6,660.00
586.00
586.00

184,840.63

427.95
1,043.11

820.90
2,291.96
2,291.96
2,291.96
2,291.96

-89,430.00
-89,430.00
202,198.16

69,780.51
182,548.67

184,840.63

Page 1 of 1



Maine County Commissioners Association

Reconciliation Detail

1010-00 - MCCA Checking-Savings Bank, Period Ending 06/30/21

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions

Checks and Payments - 17 items

Total Checks and Payments
Deposits and Credits - 2 items

Total Deposits and Credits

Total Cleared Transactions

Cleared Balance

Uncleared Transactions

Checks and Payments - 11 items

Total Checks and Payments
Total Uncleared Transactions
Register Balance as of 06/30/21

New Transactions

Deposits and Credits - 1 item

Total Deposits and Credits

Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

Type Date Name Amount Balance
201,450.74
Bill Pmt -Check  5/27 Verrill -4,500.00  -4,500.00
Bill Pmt -Check  5/27 Haven, Lauren -88.36  -4,588.36
Bill Pmt -Check 5/27 Camden National Bank -12.00 -4,600.36
Bill Pmt -Check  5/28 US Bank -387.96  -4,988.32
Bill Pmt -Check 6/4 Bangor Payroll -993.96  -5,982.28
Bill Pmt -Check 610 RHR Smith & Company_ -4,000.00 -9,982.28
Bill Pmt -Check 6/10 Macomber Farr & Whitten -896.00 -10,878.28
Bill Pmt -Check  6/10 MainePERS -624.23  -11,502.51
Bitl Pmt -Check  6/10 Macomber Farr & Whitten -492.00 -11,994.51
Bill Pmt -Check  6/10 Spectrum Business/TWC -183.03 -12,177.54
Bill Pmt -Check  6/10 Unlimited Technology -125.00 -12,302.54
Bill Pmt -Check 6/10 Liberty Mutual Insurance -60.16 -12,362.70
8ill Pmt -Check  6/11 Bangor Payroll -993.90 -13,356.60
Bili Pmt -Check  6/18 Bangor Payroll -993.90 -14,350.50
Bill Pmt -Check 6/25 Bangor Payroll -2,201.72  -16,552.22
Bill Pmt -Check 6/30 Camden National Bank -527.00 -17,079.22
Bill Pmt -Check  6/30 US Bank -387.96 -17,467.18
-17,467.18 -17,467.18
Deposit 616 52.20 52.20
Deposit 7i2 473 56.93
56.93 56.93
-17,410.25 -17,410.25
-17,410.25 184,040.49
Bill Pmt -Check  10/24 Treasurer, State Of Maine -100.00 -100.00
Bill Pmt -Check 2/26 Maine Farm Bureau -1,497.17 -1,597.17
Bill Pmt -Check  3/26 Maine Farm Bureau -1,497.17 -3,094.34
Bill Pmt -Check  4/29 Maine Farm Bureau -1,497.17  -4,591.51
Bill Pmt -Check  5/27 Maine Farm Bureau -1,497.17 -6,088.68
Bill Pmt -Check  6/10 Transco Business Technologies -363.92 -6,452.60
Bill Pmt -Check /30 Verrill -4,500.00 -10,952.60
Bill Pmt -Check 6/30 Maine Farm Bureau -1,497.17  -12,449.77
Bill Pmt -Check  6/30 Solutions Granted -259.97 -12,709.74
Bill Pmt -Check  6/30 Eastern Alliance -149.00 -12,858.74
Bill Pmt -Check  6/30 Haven, Lauren -75.00 -12,933.74
-12,933.74 -12,933.74
-12,933.74 -12,933.74
-30,343.99 171,106.75
Deposit 79 916.59 916.59
916.59 916.59
916.59 916.59
-29,427.40 172,023.34

Page 1 of 1



Maine County Commissioners Association

Reconciliation Summary
1010-00 - MCCA Checking-Savings Bank, Period Ending 06/30/21

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 17 items
Deposits and Credits - 2 items
Total Cleared Transactions

Cleared Balance

Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 11 items
Total Uncleared Transactions

Register Balance as of 06/30/21
New Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 1 item
Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

Page 1 of 1

June
2021

201,450.74

-17,467.18
56.93
-17,410.25

184,040.49

-12,933.74
-12,933.74

171,106.75

916.59
916.58

172,023.34



Maine County Commissioners Association

Reconciliation Summary
1020-00 - Money Market Account, Period Ending 06/17/21

June 2021

Beginning Balance 12,452.10
Cleared Transactions

Deposits and Credits - 1 item 0.51

Total Cleared Transactions 0.51

Cleared Balance 12,452.61

Register Balance as of 06/17/21 12,452.61

Ending Balance 12,452.61

Page 1 of 1



Maine County Commissioners Association

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
January through June 2021
Accrual Basis

income
4100-00 - Convention Income
4110-00 - Plaques
4120-00 - Registration
4130-00 - Sponsorship
4140-00 + Vendor
Total 4100-00 - Convention Income
4300-00 - Dues
4400-00 - Other Income
4500-00 - NACo Roster
4600-00 - MCCA Risk Pool Assesssment
4810-00 - Interest Earned
Total Income
Gross Profit
Expense
5000-00 - Payroll Expenses
5020-00 - Payroll Fees
5030-00 - FICA
5040-00 - MainePERS Contributions
5050-00 - Satary-Administrator
Total 5000-00 - Payroll Expenses
5100-00 - Insurance
5110-00 - Health Insurance
5120-00 - Commercial, Crime, D&O Ins
5130-00 - Workers Comp
5140-00 - Unemployment Comp Ins
Total 5100-00 - Insurance
6010-00 - Prof. Services
6012-00 - Prof Services - Legal Services
6013-00 - Financial Audit
Total 6010-00 - Prof. Services
6030-00 - Lobbying
6032-00 - Lobbying - Contractual
Total 6030-00 - Lobbying
6040-00 - NACO Expenses
6041-00 - Conferences
Total 6040-00 - NACO Expenses
6050-00 - Education and Training
6100-00 . Bank Charges
6110-00 - Convention Expense

2021 June Jan-Jun $ Over % of
Budget 2021 2021 Budget Budget
400 -400
26,000 -26,000
10,000 -10,000
9,000 -8,000
45,400 -45,400
148,354 148,353 -1 100%
10,000 52 5,319 -4,681 53%
500 -500
24,063 -24,063
100 5 25 -75 25%
228,417 57 153,697 -74,720 67%
228,417 57 153,697 -74,720 67%
2,000 144 882 -1,118 44%
4,031 295 1,870 -2,161 46%
4,215 308 2,011 -2,204 48%
52,695 4,054 25,600 -27,095 49%
62,941 4,801 30,363 -32,578 48%
12,651 1,007 6,040 -6,611 48%
2,070 1,448 1,749 =321 84%
550 149 268 -282 49%
240 273 33 114%
15,511 2,604 8,330 -7,181 54%
500 13 -487 3%
4,000 1,500 1,500 -2,500 38%
4,500 1,500 1,613 -2,987 34%
54,000 4,500 27,400 -26,600 51%
54,000 4,500 27,400 -26,600 51%
5,465 515 790 -4,675 14%
5,465 515 790 -4,675 14%
600 -600
50 -50

Page 1 of 2



Accrual Basis

2021 June Jan-Jun $ Over % of
Budget 2021 2021 Budget Budget
6113-00 - Entertainment/Speakers 6,500 -6,500
6114-00 - MCCA Staff Registration Expense 500 -500
6118-00 - Meeting Exp. 32,500 -32,500
6121-00 - Supplies 300 -300
6124-00 - Commissioner Retirement Plaques 400 -400
Total 6110-00 . Convention Expense 40,200 -40,200
6140-00 - Copies-Printing
6142-00 - Directory 100 100 100%
Total 6140-00 - Copies-Printing 100 100 100%
6145-00 - Dues Expense 600 625 25 104%
6150-00 - Equipment - Office
6151-00 - Computer Hardware & Software 300 105 -195 35%
6152-00 - IT Services 1,800 137 869 -931 48%
6153-00 - Photocopier Lease 4,500 388 2,328 -2,172 52%
6154-00 - Printer & Supplies 800 364 364 -436 46%
6156-00 - Other 400 -400
Total 6150-00 - Equipment - Office 7,800 889 3,666 -4,134 47%
6160-00 - Fees 100 35 -65 35%
6170-00 - Meeting Expense
6171-00 - Annual Meeting 1,000 -1,000
6172-00 - County Officials' Workshop 5,000 -5,000
6173-00 - Monthly 3,600 150 -3,450 4%
6175-00 - Meetings - Other 2,000 -2,000
Total 6170-00 - Meeting Expense 11,600 150 -11,450 1%
6180-00 - Mileage & Travel Expense 300 -300
6195-00 - Office Space Rental 19,000 1,497 8,983 -10,017 47%
6215-00 - Postage-Shipping 150 90 -60 60%
6230-00 - Advertising 100 -100
6235-00 - Supplies 1,000 70 -930 7%
6240-00 - Telephone, Fax & Internet
6241-00 - Cell Phone 900 75 450 -450 50%
6243-00 - Phone, Fax & Internet 2,800 443 1,351 -1,449 48%
Total 6240-00 . Telephone, Fax & Internet 3,700 518 1,801 -1,899 49%
6250-00 - Website 200 -200
6260-00 - Contingency 500 -500
Total Expense 228,417 16,824 83,916 -144,501 37%

Page 2 of 2



2 jo | obey

212611 LV L6P')
AV Al LULBY') [elusY 20BdS 32110 - 00-5619 ¥OOW Aq pajund 0£/0 g
0088t 00'888'L
00888 | 00°968 SU| ORQ ‘SWLD '[RIISUILOD - 0002 1S aouINsul OPA 0L/9 g
00°Z6% 00'26¥% SU| 080 ‘BWLD 'RIISUIWIOD + 00-021E sourInsu) 02Ad 0L/9 [[}3]
9109 9109
9109 9109 SU| O%Q BWLD '(RIISWIIOY - 00-02 15 0L9 g
00'S. C0'S2
00'Ss 0052 auoud (180 - 00129 0£/9 na
00'6bL 00'6Y1L
0061 00'6Y 1 dwoy s1eyop - 00-0E15 0£/9 g
00°L2s 00'L2S
00228 00'S1LS $80USIBUOD) - 00-LE09 vonesified 0g/9 e
002l 0021 $80IAIBS 1] * 00-2519 dmyjoeg rew3 0g/9 g
¥9°66F'S v9'66%'S
¥9'661'S 04'900'L souRINSu| YieaH - 00-0L 1S SUOINQUILOY SoURINSY] UleaH Y3 §2/9 e
Y626V 00'er sead |joJied - 00-0206 89) Buissesold &Z/9 e
P60SH'Y £9'8 ¥Old - 00-0E805 SOXBL §Z/9 e
LL2L8'Y 6SEL0'L Iojeisiupy-AIBes - 00-0505 fejeg siabeuey sog0 5279 e
2L 'E9E'E 00'vE sa24 ||oshed - 00-0205 29} Buissaoold g1/ na
2L'628'E EF'EL VOl - 00-0E06 sexe] g1/ ng
69'652'c GE'ELO'L lojessuwpy-Aeles - 00-0505 Aejes siebeuep soo 81/9 na
052re'e 00've sead ||osied - 00-0205 99} Duissadsold 11/9 g
05'802'2 E9'EL vOld - 00-0E05 sexel L1/9 g
L9VEL'R BE'ELO'L lojensiuwpy-Aefes - 00-0505 Arejeg siabeuep 2000 L1/8 ng
8Z'12L'L 00'vE sead ||0Jied - 00-0205 29} Buissencld  +/9 ng
82280l 69°EL Vv2ld - 00-0E05 saxel ¥/9 ng
6EEL0'L 6SELO'L Jolensiuwpy-Aejes - 00-0505 Aejes susbeuep somo  +/9 ng
asuejeg junowy uNossy owapy ejeq adA)

SHIdauler
neaing uued aulep [@e]

NEAING Wwaed Uk
USTHUM % Jed JagquIode (101

USIUYM § LB Jaquiosey
aouRINSU| (eMINW Alagr _I0L

ssurInSy| (BRI Adagy
UBLNET ‘UDARH JRI0L

uine ‘usaeH
souBy UISiseT |RI0L

asuey waseg
yueg [BUOHEN USPWED |BI0 L

jueq [eucHeN uapwes)
lio1Ae Jobueg [ejo)

Jloafed sobueg

siseqg [eruady
L2og aunp
jlelaqg 10puUsi >n_ wwmcwn_xm
UOIBIDOSSY SJBUOISSIWLRIOT AJUnoy) aule



¢ 10 Z sbeg

gLLLL'el FIRVIATY

00°008't 00005

00'005'¥ 00'00S'y renjoeuog - Buiiqqon - 00-2609 saoalag BuiAgac 0£/9

96°28E 96286

96°288 96°/8E asea Jaidoooioyd - 00-£519 0€/9 [[f=]

00'sZL 00's21

00521 00°S2l S80ABS || - 00-¢519 0L/9 g

26'£9E Z6E9E

2669t 26'£9¢ sanddng g Jaluud - 00-v519 LL9 ng

£0egl e0'es8l

£0°e8L E0'E8L Jauigu| @ Xed ‘auoyd - 00-E¥2g 0L/9 g

16'65¢ L6'65¢

16652 267652 19UIB| ¥ Xed 'BUdUd - 00-EYE9 JA) apung Aunoeg lemald 0c/e "a

00°005't 00°005'L

000081 00°008'} PNy (eloueUld - 00-ELCY PNy 6102/8102 0L/9 ng

0Z'25- 0Z'gs-

02'25- 0e'gs- aWOooU| JBUO - 00-00bF Jiswasiopu3 Ayesly aa] 91/9 1sodag

£0'80E 20°80€

L0'80E 20°80¢E SUCHNQUIUOY SHIJBUIEN - 00-0Y0S (1] ¥7:] ng
aosuejeg unowy wnoXay owap ajeq adA)

101
lIHI3A B0 L

LA
Jueg gn ielol

jueg sN
ABojouyoa | panuwnun eloL

ABojouyse] papunun
saibojouyoe | sssuIsng 09suel] |Bl0L

saifiojouysa] ssauisng oosuel]
M L/SsauISNg wnioads ejo]

AMLIssausng wnyasdg
Pajuels SUORN|OS (BI04

paueln sucunjos
“Auedwo g UNWS HHY [B10L

“Auedwo) @ ynws HHY
OOVN JeloL

©JV¥N
SH3dsule [eloL

sisig |en1day



G jo | abed

6E'9LL'L- 0026 USMIYM B LB Jaguioder  O1/9 ng
66'¢89- 9109 aoueInsU| [emny AUeQn  0L/9 ng
£2'¥29- £2'v29- SH3dauew  0L/9 na
00°0 96°C66 L2/OE/S 0} $2/G Ho9M 10} |osked lloifed 1obueg /9 38yD- 1d g
96°€66- 96°€66- LZ/0E/S 0} $2/G Noem 10} |l0iked lloked sobueq /9 ng
00'005°2 000052
00°005'2 00°005'2 upny “Auedwod B yyws HHY  OH/9 ng
22'992'61- 2£'992'6l-
150 150
150 IS0 Isausy L9 usodag
£8'992'61- £8'992'61-
£8'992'61-  LL'l6¥'L- YOOW Ad paluugd neaing uued suiely  08/9  Y38YD- Jwd g
99'69.'L)-  96°.8E- quEg SN 089 M98UD-wd g
0184V L6652 psjuess sSUONNIOS  0S/9  98YD- Jud g
ELIZVLL-  Q0'GL- uaineT ‘usAeH  0S/9 934D lwd IIg
ELOPO'LL-  00°L2S- jueg [BUOEN USPWERD O£/ 98YD- lwd g
£4°61G6'9L-  00°00S'V- dA 089 92D~ Jud Ing
ELBLO'ZL-  00'6YL- SoUBllY WBISET 089 IOBYD- lwd g
ELOLE' LV BLMOZ'E L2/02/9 O} p1/9 %o8M JO) ||0ihed lloked jobueq  Gz/9 %oeyg- lwd g
LO'699'6-  06'S66- LZ/E 113 O L/9 HoEMm Jo} ||01hed oiled robueg gL/ O3UD- lwd g
L'GL9'8-  02'3S ysodaqg 9L/9 usodag
L£°22L'8- 06°E66- L2/9/9 01 LE/G #9aM 10} ||o1hey llo)ded jobueg L1/9  %o8ys- lwd g
LP'EELL-  EO'EBL- OmLusseusng wnoads  01/9  0eYD- wud g
8E0SS'.-  26°£9¢- salbojouyoa| ssouisng OdsuRIL  OL/9  308YD- Jwd g
or'98l'Z-  00'SZL- ABojouyos) pepwiun QL9 Y98YD- Mud g
SP'190'L- 00000t upny 6102/8102 TAuedwol R UMWS HHY  OL/8  428yD- Wwd g
9P 190'E-  00'969- USIIYM B MB4 JOQUIOJBIW 0L/ 393yD- lwud Ig
apr'e9L'e-  o0Eer- USIYM B HBD ISQUIOORIN 0L/ 3O8YD- d g
GrELOL 9109 soueInsul eMNN AUBAT 0L/ }93YD- W4 g
0SEL9'L- ETH2O- SH3daueW  0L/9  NI2UD- Wud g
L0'686- 96°£66- LZ/0E/S 0) 2/ %oam o} [oihed lo:ed 1obueg /9 Feys- wd g
68t 68t 1sasau| 219 ysodaq
asuejeg unowy owap aweN aleq adA]

s|qeded sunooay - 00-0002
ybnoiy) ssed - 00-0211 jel0L

ybnoayl ssed - 00-0211
$]UROVDY YSED PUE YUBH - 00-000 | (€101
WN0O2DY 9NN ASUOW - 00-0201 IBI0L

1UNO29Y 1aNIe Asuol - 000201
yueg sbumes-bunosud vOOW - 00-0101 (€101

yueg sbuines-bunidayd vION - 00-0L0L
SJUNOJDY YSeD pue yueg - 00-0001
giseq [ENJIdY
L2og aunp
JUNO22Y Aq |le]laQg uonoesues |
uoneloossy siauoissiwwo) Ajuno) auley



5 3o Z abeq

$0'6L yO6L- uonnquiuoy sakojdwis loiked sobueg  g1/9 g
80°8G1 PO6L- uognqiuo) sakodwy noheg sobueg  1L1/9 g
AN Lo 91°91E SHILSUBW  CL/9 na
#0'6L v0'6.- uonnquiuog sadodws lloihed sobueg /9 ng
00°0 000

000 LV Z6Y'L YOOW AQ pajung nesing wied SuRW 08/  NORUD- Wwid g
LLZ6¥'L- 967788 JUeg SN 0S/9  Y99uD- wd g
£1'688'1- 16652 PoJURID SUGNNIOS  OS/9  O9YD- wid (g
oL'srl'e- 0052 uameTg usAeH  0£/9  oRUD- lwid g
01'02g'e-  00'/285 Hueg JRUOHEN USPWRD  0E/9  08UD- Juid (Itg
OLipl'e- 00005t IMIBA 089  ¥8YD- lwd g
oLiPE'L-  0U6FL souely WalSeT  08/9  YI9YyD- luid g
0L'968's- 9628 AuRg SN 089 ng
vL'800'2-  Z6°6SE- pajueln suonnjos  0g/9 ng
LLBPL'9-  00'SL- usINET ‘USABH  0E/9 ng
LUELG'S-  00°225- yueg (euolEN USPWED  OE/9 g
ZL9%1'9-  00°00S'b- usp  08/9 g
LU9P9'L-  00'BPIL- eouEly WeiseS  0E/9 ng
LLLeY' L L1L6P - YOO Aq paiund neaing uued suley  0E/9 ng
000 241022 LE/0Z/9 O} ¥1/9 %o8m 10} |oshed lloiAed jobueg  Gg/9  3o8uD- hud g
zlwe's eloge LZ/02/9 0} ¥1/9 Y99m 10} |Io)hed lioided 1obueg  cg/9 ng
000 06'E66 LE/E 1/ O} L/a Yoam 10} ||01Aed lloifed jobueg  g1/8  3vBYD- hud g
06°€66- 06°E66- LE/EL/8 O L/9 Yaam 1oj ||0ihed lloshe 1ofueg g1/ g
000 06'E66 LE/9/9 O} LE/S Yeam 10} ||oAed llihed sjobueg  L1/g  ¥%eyo- lud g
06'£66- 06'£66- LE/9/9 O} LE/S Yeam 1o] |johed fioihed Jobueg | 1/9 na
000 26'£98- saibojouyos ] ssauisng oosuel] | 1/9 na
Z6'E9E £0'E8L OMLUsseUsSNg wrupads 019 d08YD-wd 111G
687081 Z6'E9E ssibojouyos | sseuisng cosuel]  01/9  %28YD-wd (IIg
£0'E8L- 00521 ABojouyoe] pspumun  04/9  98UD- lwd 1Y
£0°80€- 00°000'% 10N 61L02/8102 “AuedwoD P UNWS HHE  0L/9  08yD-wd g
£O'80E'P- 00968 UDNIUA '3 MBJ JOQWOOBI  01L/9  198YD- Jud g
£0'402's-  00°26¥ USHIUAM ? MBJ JaGWODB  OL/9  M08YD- Jwd 19
£0'969'c- 9109 soueinsy| [enjnw Asg  OL/9  308YD-wd (1
61°95.'s-  EEZVE9 SHIdoueW  0L/9  No8ayD-wd g
gr0se's-  E0'Esl- OMmLssseusng wnieds  01L/9 g
6826L'9-  QO'GEL- ABojouyoa paywiun  0L/9 na
6£2.0'9- 00000t~ Ipny 6102/8L02 AuedwoD g UNWS YHY  OL/9 g
6£'2.02-  00'96%- USHIUAM B MBS JOqUIOoR  OL/9 g

Joxuejeg unowy owaw aweN ajeq adA]

uopnquIuoY sokoidwa SHIAdOUIEW - 000212
sanIger JuauNd 130 - 000012
ajqefed $jUNoaY - 00-000 (BI0L

siseq BNy



5 jo ¢ afieg

L0'1L08'P L0108y sasuadx3 joiied - 00-000S [B10L

95'ES0'Y 95'ES0'Y lojensiuwpy-Aeles - 00-050S [2loL
95'850°t 68°ELO°L Arefeg siabeuep aoiyo ltolkey JoBueg g9 g
L1'0F0'E 6E'ELDL Aiejes siabeuepy 8240 lloahed Jobueg  gL/9 ng
84°920'2 6E°EL0'L Aejeg ssabeuepy a0 ioiked sobueg  11/9 ng
BE'EL0L 6EELO'L Aejes siabeuen sago jloiked jobueq {9 [E]

iojensinwpy-Aejes - 00-0505

L0'808 L0°80E SUCHNQUIUOD SHILBUEW - 00-0+0S [RI0L
20808 L0°80€E SH3deuel 019 g

suonnNquUIVOY SHIdeUIRY - 00-0¥0S

8£'562 8£°562 ¥3Id - 00-0E0S 2101
8E'562 £8'EL soxe |, oiked jobueg  gz/9 ng
55122 £8'eL saxeL houhed Jobueg  gL/o "
LLrL £8'EL soxe) lloiked 1obueg  11/9 g
69°EL 68°EL saxe| lloikeg 10bueg /9 i

VoI - 00-0£0S

00'vL 00'v¥1 sead |oiAed - 00-0206 [BI0L
00'tP) 00°2F 29} Buissao0.d lloiked 1obueg  Gz/9 ng
00201 00°vE 294 Buissaoold lioihed Jobueg gL/ g
00'89 00'te 29} Buissaooly lloiAed JoBueg  L1/9 s
00've 00'vE a9} Buissaoold lioihed Jobueg /9 na

sa24 ||osfed - 00-0208
sasuadx] jjoshed - 00-0005

ot'G- or'g pause] isasau| - 00-018¥ 2101
or's- 150 1s218Y| LL/9 wsodaqg
68't- 68t S EHT Z9 usodaq
pause] jsaiapl| - 00-0L8t
0229 0225 aWoout 1IBYIO - 00-00FY |10
0z'2s- 02'26- wawssiopug AylesH aan OO¥N 94L/9 usodaq
SWo2U| I3YOD - 00-00tF
000 000 salige!] Waung Jayio - 00-00 12 [BI0L
000 000 AUon esurInsu| YyesH asAodw3 - 00-0£12 BIOL
000 zegr- SuoINQUIUOY 8JURINSU| YyeeH 33 lloihed sobueg  sg/9 ng
gZ'sy 90°g6L SUONNQUIUOY SouUeINSU) YYesH 33 licihed Jobueg  sz/9 e
verPlL- A SUONNQUIUOY douRINSY| YYesH 33 licihed Jobueg  glL/9 [[Ez]
95'96- 82'8b- SUOINQUIUIOY SJuRINSY| YYesH 33 lioihed Jobueg L1/ ng
AT ge'8b- SUOINQLIIOYD dJUBINSUY| YYeaH I3 lloihed Jofueg /9 ng
NUoH sourInsy| yyesHy askodwy - 9o-0e1Le
000 000 uoRnguuoy sakodws SH3JBUIRK - 00-0Z 12 IBI0L
000 062" suonnquiuo) awaiey SH343aw 33 liohed jobueg  gz/9

asuejeg unowy owagy awen aeq siseg [BnooY



G Jo ¢ abeg

¢6'e9e 26°€9E sanddng g 1Buld - 00-#S19 8101
c6'e9e 26898 so|bojouyoo ] sseuisng cosuel]  L1/9 ng

sa|iddng @ Jajund - 00-vS19
96°/8¢ 96°.8€ asean 191doaoioud - 00-ESLY |BlI0L
96°L9E 96°.8€ jueg sn 0€/9 g

aseaT Jawdodojoyd - 00-£519
00'LEL 00°LE} SB0IAIBG 1| - 00-2519 [BI0L
00'LEL 00°gL dmyoeg rewg jueg [euoneN uspwed  0£/9 ng
00521 00521 ABojouyos | papunun - 01/9 g

SeaIA9S 1) - 00-2519
040 - wawdinb3 - 00-0519

Qo'sle 0os1s sasuadx3 QOVN * 00-0+09 [BloL
00°S1g 00'S1S SBOUISJUCS) + 00-1L 709 [BIOL
00°sLs 00'S1LS uonensibay jueq jeuceN uspwes  0£/9 g

S32UIBJU0D) - 00-1P09
sasuadx3 OJVN - 00-0v09

00°005'¥ 00°005'y BuiAgqoT - 00-0809 B10L
00'005'¥ 00°00S'y jenjoenuos - Buikqqon - Q0-2E09 k1oL
00°005'% 00°005'y saoimag buiiqgo niep 089 g

lempenuo) - Bulkqqo - 00-2£09
Buliqqon - 00-0£09

00°005'L 00°00S'L sadIAes ‘Joid - 00-0109 [BloL
00'005°1 00'005"} 1PNy [EduUBUH - 00-E 109 [E10L
00'00S'} 00°00S'L upny 6102/8102 AuedwoD 2 YIWS UHY 0149 na

upNy [eldueuld - §0-£109
$3JIAIBG "JOId - 00-0109

98'€09' 98°E09e aoueInsu| - gO-00 1S [B10L
0061 00°6v1 dwon SISOM - 00-0ELS [BI0L
00'6PL 00°6¥1 aduel|ly uisiseq  QE/9 ng
dwo) siaysom - 00-0ELS
91'8p¥'L 918b¥'L sU| 0% ‘B ‘[BIDISWIWCY - 00-0216 [BIOL
aLery'L 00968 aguelnsu| 0RQ UBlIYAA B LB Jequoden  OL/9 na
91'255 00°z6¥ aoueInsu| O%4 uaiym 'y Led Jequiodely  0L/9 ng
9109 9109 aourinsy| leriniy Auagr  0L/9 ng
SU] 0FQ ‘WM ‘|elaIBIWoD - DO-0ZLS
047900'L 02900t asueinsu| YieaH - 00-0L LG 1ol
0L°800°1 04'900°L SUONNQUILCD SOUBINSU] YIESH Y3 llosked 1ofueg  gz/9 (|

souensu| yyjeay - go-0LIS
aoueInsy| - 00-001S

soureg unowny owap aweN ajeq adA] siseq [enisoy



5 Jo g abed

0081 00'8LS
00°chy 00'Ery
00°Ebb 16662 1AL apung Alunoeg jlemaly PSIUBIE) SUOINIOS  OE/9 g
£0'egl £0°E8L DMLssseuisng wnioeds  0L/9 g
0052 00°SZ
00°SZ 00°52 uaine ‘usAeH  OE/9 lik=]
LULEY'L LLLEY'L
L2668 L6V YOOW AQ pejuly heaing uued aulep  0£/9 g
89'888 88'888

aoueeg unowy owap awepN a\eqg adA)

12waiu| g xed ‘auoydaia . - 00-0v29 fE10L
18wIaju; 7 Xed ‘auold - 00-E¥E9 (1oL

Puwiay| ¥ xed ‘auoud - 00-E¥Z9
auold 1193 - 00~ |29 [EloL

auoud 1192 - 00-1¥29
1eulajL B xed ‘sucydage) - 00-0v29
[eluay aoeds 93140 - 00-5619 (€10]

jeluay aasedg ado - 00-5619
2010 - wawdinb3 - g0-0G18 1BI10]
siseg |eniddy



Maine County Commissioners Association
Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison

June 2021
Accrual Basis

Income
4400-00 - Other Income
4810-00 - Interest Earned
Total Income
Gross Profit
Expense
5000-00 - Payroll Expenses
5020-00 - Payroll Fees
5030-00 - FICA
5040-00 - MainePERS Contributions
5050-00 - Salary-Administrator
5060-00 - Salary-Executive Director
Total 5000-00 - Payroll Expenses
5100-00 - Insurance
5110-00 - Health Insurance
5120-00 - Commercial, Crime, D&0 Ins
5130-00 - Workers Comp
Total 5100-00 - Insurance
6010-00 . Prof. Services
6013-00 - Financial Audit
Total 6010-00 - Prof. Services
6030-00 - Lobbying
6032-00 - Lobbying - Contractual
Total 6030-00 - Lobbying
6040-00 - NACO Expenses
6041-00 - Conferences
Total 6040-00 - NACO Expenses
6150-00 . Equipment - Office
6152-00 - IT Services
6153-00 - Photocopier Lease
6154-00 - Printer & Supplies
Total 6150-00 - Equipment - Office
6195-00 . Office Space Rental
6215-00 - Postage-Shipping
6235-00 - Supplies
6240-00 - Telephone, Fax & Internet
6241-00 - Cell Phone
6243-00 - Phone, Fax & Internet
Total 6240-00 - Telephone, Fax & Internet
6250-00 - Website
Total Expense

Page 1 of 1

Jun 2021 Jun2022 §Change % Change
5220 4,195.98 -4,143.78 -98.76%
5.40 6.77 -1.37 -20.24%
57.60 4,202.75 -4,145.15 -98.63%
5760 420275 -4,145.15 -98.63%
144.00 148.00 -4.00 2.7%
295.38 408.30 -112.92 -27.66%
308.07 954.31 -646.24 -67.72%
4,053.56 3,935.48 118.08 3.0%
000 1,595.35 -1,595.35 -100.0%
4,801.01 7,041.44 -2,240.43 -31.82%
1,006.70 1,006.70 0.00 0.0%
1,448.16 57.08 1,391.08 2,437.07%
149.00 156.00 -7.00 -4.49%
2,603.86 1,219.78 1,384.08 113.47%
1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 100.0%
1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 100.0%
4,500.00 0.00 4,500.00 100.0%
4,500.00 0.00 4,500.00 100.0%
515.00 0.00 515.00 100.0%
515.00 0.00 515.00 100.0%
137.00 137.00 0.00 0.0%
387.96 377.99 9.97 2.64%
363.92 0.00 363.92 100.0%
888.88 514.99 373.89 72.6%
1,497.17 1,497.17 0.00 0.0%
0.00 14.60 -14.60 -100.0%
0.00 82.39 -82.39 -100.0%
75.00 75.00 0.00 0.0%
443.00 176.44 266.56 151.08%
518.00 251.44 266.56 106.01%
0.00 40.34 -40.34 -100.0%
16,823.92 10,662.15 6,161.77 57.79%



